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ITEM 6
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 70
COUNCIL MEETING 1980 11 17

RE: 'ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATES

Following for the‘consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer's
report covering Special Estimates of Work in the total amount of $26,500.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT the estimates as submitted by the Municipal Engineer be

approved.
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TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 80 11 12
FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER .

SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATES

I wish to submit the following special estimates for your consideration.

W.0. #

60-40-073 Lane between Atlee Avenue and Mahon
Avenue between south property line of
4449 Atlee Avenue and north property
line of 4235 Atlee Avenue.
Construct lane and pave to 14 foot
standard.
CHARGE: Bylaw 7570, L.I.P. Construction
Bylaw #18, 1980 $ 8,000
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: A Certificate of
Sufficiency has been received by the Clerk.
This work order is required to cover the
construction and paving of the subject lane,
as authorized in Bylaw 7570, Local Improve-
ment Bylaw #18, 1980, approved in Council
1980 November 03.

60-40-074 Lane between Goodlad Street and Elwell
Street east of 6th Street.
Construct lane and pave to 14 foot
standard.
CHARGE: Bylaw 7571, L.I.P. Construction
Bylaw #19, 1980 $18,500
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: A Certificate of
Sufficiency has been received by the Clerk.
This work order is required to cover the
construction and paving of the subject lane,
as authorized in Bylaw 7571, Local Improve-
ment Bylaw #19, 1980, approved in Council
1980 November 03.

$26,500
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